



16 July 2008

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change to add Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) to FCC Certified transmitter with FCC ID: IHDP56HJ1, iDEN i365.

Gentlemen;

Motorola Inc., 600 North US Hwy 45, Libertyville, IL 60048, herein submits its Class II Permissive Change Request to add Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) to FCC Certified transmitter with FCC ID: **IHDP56HJ1**.

Samples of the i365 transmitter were taken from stock and measured in accordance with industry standard procedures. A report of the measurement data is attached. The measurement results were compared in the report with the signal quality criteria defined in the ANSI C63.19-2007 standard, clause 4. No changes to the transmitter are associated with this application, so no new EMC or SAR reports have been included with this application.

As a result, Motorola herein declares that the i365 model complies with the Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) RF Interference and Telecoil requirements, per 47 CFR 20.19(b)(1).

Enclosed is a complete Class II Permissive Change Application. Contact me at (847) 523-6167 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

/s/ Andrew Bachler (signed)

Andrew J. Bachler
FCC Liaison
Motorola Mobile Devices Business
Email: A.Bachler@motorola.com

Attachments:

1. Statement of Certification.
2. HAC Test Report and Test Set-up Details.
3. Hearing Aid Compatibility excerpts from User Guide.
4. Example of Packaging HAC graphics.